
________________________________________	
From:	QUT	Research	Ethics	Unit	
Sent:	Thursday,	29	October	2015	12:01	AM	
To:	Ann	Bonner;	Clint	Douglas;	Thi	Nguyet	Nguyen	
Cc:	Janette	Lamb	
Subject:	Ethics	application	-	approved	-	1500000678	
	
Dear	Prof	Ann	Bonner	and	Mrs	Thi	Nguyet	Nguyen	
Project	Title:		A	pragmatic	randomised	controlled	trial	(RCT)	of	a	
nurse-led	self-management	intervention	to	support	people	with	chronic	
kidney	disease	(stages	3-5)	in	Vietnam	
Ethics	Category:									Human	-	Committee	
Approval	Number:					1500000678	
Approved	Until:											28/10/2018	
																																					(subject	to	receipt	of	satisfactory	progress	reports)	
	
We	are	pleased	to	advise	that	your	application	has	been	reviewed	by	the	
University	Human	Research	Ethics	Committee	(UHREC)	and	confirmed	as	
meeting	
the	requirements	of	the	National	Statement	on	Ethical	Conduct	in	Human	
Research.	
I	can	therefore	confirm	that	your	application	is	APPROVED.	
If	you	require	a	formal	approval	certificate,	please	advise	via	reply	email.	
	
CONDITIONS	OF	APPROVAL	
Please	ensure	you	and	other	team	members	read	through	and	understand	all	
UHREC	conditions	of	approval	prior	to	commencing	any	data	collection:	
			-	Standard:	Please	see	attached	or	
http://www.orei.qut.edu.au/human/stdconditions.jsp	
			-	Specific:			None	apply	
	
Whilst	the	data	collection	of	your	project	has	received	QUT	ethical	
clearance,	the	decision	to	commence	and	authority	to	commence	may	be	
dependent	on	factors	beyond	the	remit	of	the	QUT	ethics	review	process.	For	
example,	your	research	may	need	ethics	clearance	from	other	organisations	
or	permissions	from	other	organisations	to	access	staff.	Therefore	the	
proposed	data	collection	should	not	commence	until	you	have	satisfied	these	
requirements.	
Please	don't	hesitate	to	contact	us	if	you	have	any	queries.	
We	wish	you	all	the	best	with	your	research.	
Kind	regards	
Janette	Lamb		/		Debbie	Smith	
					on	behalf	of	Chair	UHREC	
Office	of	Research	Ethics	&	Integrity	
Level	4			|			88	Musk	Avenue			|			Kelvin	Grove	
p:	+61	7	3138	5123		/		3138	4673	
e:	ethicscontact@qut.edu.au	
w:	http://www.orei.qut.edu.au	


